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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> ; _ RELEASE IN PART|
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 8:05 PM B5,B7(C),B6 |
To: humamabedif | - )
Subject: Fw: Final Schedule, Wednesday July 15th B6

Attach: July.15.09 final.doc
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From: Valmoro, Lona J
To: Valmoro, Lona J; S_S-FinalSchedule

Cc: 'Lmuscating ~ kLmuscating b: tkrinvic] | <tkrinvid ) B6
'justir| \<justid | "Jon] ] ] <Jon }

'valmord <Ivalmuro[_ ~ li'dowg] | <doud ]

laura [ <laural__ }; 'hannah ]

<hannal{ by | __1B7(C)
'jschlichter| <jschlichter b "bhall_ |

<bhall | 'msteenburg [<msteenburg| )

'jzimmerebne | <jzimmerebier (- 1 B7(C)
{ }; Balderston, Kris M; Adler, Caroline E; Kanick, Elizabeth L; Schwerm, Dan B (PACE), Wood

Robert A (Special Use Only); Crowley, Philip J; Stern, Todd D (S;‘SECC), oscarf ]

<nscarf i ~_|B7(C
{ > Otero, Mildred

Sent; Tue Jul 14 19:27:16 2009

Subject: Final Schedule, Wednesday July 15th v A

PREV RON Washington, DC

7:55 am DEPART Private Residence
En route State Department
[drive time: 10 minutes]

8:05 am ARRIVE State Department
8.05 am BREAKFAST w/CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS MEMBERS
9:15am Thomas Jefferson Room, 8t Floor

Contact; Protocol Kim Townsend x72999

CLOSED PRESS

HRC gives brief welcoming remarks and introduces Cheryl Mills.

Cheryl gives a brief presentation on food security and Haiti.

. Cherylintroduces Representative Barbara Lee, Chalrwoman Congressional Black Caucus, who
gives brief remarks.

- Congresswoman Barbara Lee introduces Congressman Donald Payne who will moderate the Q&A.
- HRC gives closing remarks following Q&A and the breakfast concludes.

Staff; Deputy Secretary Jim Steinberg (t)
Deputy Secretary Jack Lew
M-Under Secretary Pat Kennedy
H-Assistant Secretary Rich Verma
WHA-Assistant Secretary Tom Shannon
10-Assistant Secretary Esther Brimmer
Farah Pandith, US Special Rep. to Muslim Communities (1)
Chief of Staff Cheryl Mills
H Deputy Assistant Secretary David Adams
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9:30am
10:00 am

10:10 am

10:15 am

10:15 am
10:45 am

AF Depuly Assistant Secretary Phil Carter (t)
AID Deputy Asst. Administrator for Africa Franklin Moore
Timothy Shortley, Senior Representative to Sudan
H Staff Alan Lang
H Staff Mark De La Iglesia
Deputy Chief of Staff Huma Abedin
Deputy Chief of State Jake Sullivan

Members of CBC: Representative Barbara Lee, Chairwomen
Representative Emanuel Cleaver, First Vice Chairman
Delegate Donna Christian-Christensen

Second Vice Chairman
Representative G.K. Butterfield, Secretary
Representative Yvette Clarke, Whip
Representative Sanford Bishop, Jr.
Representative Corrine Brown (f)
Senator Rowland Burris
Representative Andre Carson

- Representative James Clyburn

Representative Elijah Cummings
Representative Danny Davis
Representative Donna Edwards
Representative Keith Ellison
Representative Chaka Fattah
Representative Marcia Fudge
Representative Al Green
Representative Jesse Jackson, Jr.
Representative Sheila Jacksori Lee
Representative Eddie Bernice Johnson
Representative Hank Johnson .
Representative Carolyn Cheeks Kilpatrick
Representative John Lewis
Representative Kendrick Meek, CBC Chairman
Representative Gwen Moore
Representative Donald Payne '
Representative Charles B. Rangel, Founding Member
Representative Laura Richardson
Representative Bobby Rush
Representative David Scott
Representative Robert Scott (1)
Representative Bennie Thompson (f)
Representative Edolphus Towns (t)
Representative Maxine Waters
Representative Diane Watson

Representative Melvin Watt

CBC Staff: Patrice Willoughby, Executive Director
Irene Schwoeffermann '
Jioni Palmer _
Hill Staff; Noelle Lusane, Staff Director, Subcommittee on Africa

BIWEEKLY MEETING w/MANAGEMENT TEAM
Deputy Secretary’s Conference Room

__ DEPART State Nenartment

BS

BS
B6
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10:50 am
12:15 pm

12:30 pm

12:35 pm

12:40 pm
2:00 pm

2:05 pm

2:15 pm

2:45 pm
3:15 pm

3:30 pm
4:00 pm
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CITTOOTE UG U T OTEIgn eduons
(drive time: 5 minutes] ‘

ARRIVE Council on Foreign Relations

Greeters: Richard Haas, President
Kay King, Vice President

SPEECH TO THE COUNCIL ON FOREIGN RELATIONS
Council on Foreign Relations

1777 F Street, NW

Washington, DC =

Contact: Emily McLeod Cell |

Advance: Eugene Bae T

OPEN PRESS

- Upon arrival, HRC proceeds to a brief pull aside with Richard Haas.

Following the pull aside, HRC does a brief greet with small group of CFR Board Members

HRC and Richard Haas enter the meeting room and proceed onto stage.

Richard Haas introduces HRC.

HRC gives remarks to the Council on Foreign Relations.

Folllowing remarks, HRC takes a seat on the stage. HRC and Haas engage in 3-5 minutes of

conversation. :

HRC takes questions from the audience as Richard Haas moderates for the remainder of the

program.
Following Q&A, program concludes.

DEPART Council on Foreign Relations
En route State Department
[drive time: 10 minutes]

ARRIVE State Department

MEETING w/BERTIE AHERN, BOARD MEMBER, CO-OPERATION
IRELAND AND FORMER PRIME MINISTER OF IRELAND
Secretary's Office

Contact: Desk Anne Buckle x78027, Desk Zia Syed x76585
CLOSED PRESS '

Staff. . S Staff Jake Sullivan
: EUR Acting Deputy Assistant Secretary Bill Lucas
EUR Nima Abbaszadeh, Notetaker

Irish Participants:  Bertie Ahern
Christopher Moran, Chair of Cooperation Ireland
Deputy Chief of Irish Mission Orla O'Hanrahan

BILATERAL w/CHADIAN FOREIGN MINISTER MOUSSA FAKI
Secretary’s Conference Room

Contact: Desk Genevieve McKeel x72973, Desk Jitu Sardar x74966
CAMERA SPRAY (in Treaty Room preceding bilateral)
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. Staff: S Staff Jake Sullivan
. AF Acting Assistant Secretary Phil Carter
PA lan Kelly, Spokesman
AF Satrajit "Jitu" Sardar, Notetaker
Marcel Bouquet, USG Interpreter

Chadian Participants:  Foreign Minister Moussa Faki
Ambassador Mahamoud Adam Bechir
Deputy Chief of Mission Youssouf Takane
Economic Attache Nurane Bashir

4:25 pm DEPART State Department
; En route White House
{drive time; 5 minutes]

4:30 pm ARRIVE White House
4:30 pm WEEKLY MEETING w/PRESIDENT OBAMA AND VP BIDEN
5:00 pm Oval Office -
Contact: Jessica Wright OfﬁceL j B6
5.00 pm DEPART White House

En route State Department
[drive time: § minutes]

5:05 pm ARRIVE State Department
5:15 pm OFFICE TIME

6.00 pm Secretary's Office

6:00 pm DEPART State Department

En route Private Residence
[drive time; 10 minutes]

6:10 pm ARRIVE Private Residence -

HRC RON Washington, DC

] B6
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